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To:   Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA 
From:  Galen Jones, CILIP Representative 
Subject:  Revision proposal for RDA 6.28.3, Authorized Access Point 

Representing a Musical Expression 
 
CILIP thanks the Music Working Group for its proposed revision.  
 
CILIP suggests that the third paragraph in 6.11.1.3 be changed slightly since it 
no longer includes a list. We suggest changing it to: "For instructions on 
recording language of expression of religious works as part of authorized access 
points, see 6.30.3.1-6.30.3.3”.  Also consider moving the examples box (after 
1st paragraph?) 
 
CILIP accepts the proposal. 
	
  

	
  

	
  


